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150 E. Main St., Lexington, KY 40507 / 859.258.3600 Phone / lexingtonky.gov 

 

TO:   Mayor Linda Gorton 

  Urban County Council   

  

FROM:  Chief Lawrence B. Weathers 

  Lexington Police Department 

 

CC:   Commissioner Kenneth Armstrong 

  Department of Public Safety 

  

DATE:  June 20, 2025 

 

SUBJECT: Kentucky Transportation Cabinet – Department of Highways/Permits Branch – 

Application for Encroachment Permit 

 

Request 

Authorization to submit an application for encroachment permit with the Kentucky Transportation 

Cabinet, Department of Highways, Permits Branch.    

 

Why are you requesting? 

Requesting approval to submit an application for encroachment permit for installation of a flock 

camera pole at 1718 Versailles Rd., Lexington, KY 40504 (15 feet from the roadway).  The 

permit, including this application and all related and accompanying documents and drawings 

making up the permit, remains in effect and is binding upon the Applicant/Permittee, its 

successors and assigns, as long as the encroachment(s) exists and also until the permittee is 

finally relieved by the Department of Highways from all its obligations.  The attached document 

requires Council and Mayor Gorton’s approval and signature.   

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? N/A 

 

Are the funds budgeted?     N/A 
 

File Number:  0652-25 
 

Director/Commissioner: Lawrence B. Weathers, Chief 

    Lexington Police Department 

LBW/rmh 


